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FIRE PROFECTION

Housing Initiatives of New England Corp.
264 US Route 1

Building 300 Suite 2A

Scarborough, Maine 04074

Attn: Bill Walker

RE: Bagdad Woods New Addition ~ Durham, NH
Dear Bill,

Please be advised that Superior Fire Protection has conducted a Hydraulic
calculation to verify if city supply is adequate for flow and pressure at the
above mentioned property. Superior Fire Protection has determined the water
supply meets and exceeds the demands of the fire sprinkler system and
domestic system which require (300 gallons per minute @ 45 PSI) available
from town water supply.

Respectfully,

(?é? S Crron

Eddy S. Caron
President
Superior Fire Protection
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